
 

 
 
 
Addition of the following item: 
 
G.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

7.   Setting of Public Hearing for O-3-13 – Proposed Subdivision Ordinance 
Revisions for April 15, 2014.   

As Recommended by Planning Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Posted March 14, 2014 
 
 
 
 

NOTE: The City will make reasonable accommodations for anyone attending this meeting who require 
special assistance for hearing, physical or other impairments.  Please contact the City Clerk at (208) 769-
2231 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date and time. 
 

COEUR D’ALENE CITY COUNCIL 
ADDENDUM AGENDA NO. 1 
FOR THE MARCH 18, 2014 

COUNCIL MEETING 



 
 
 
DATE:  MARCH 14, 2014 
 
   TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 
   RE:  SETTING OF PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  APRIL 15, 2014 
 
Mayor Widmyer, 
 
The Planning Department has forwarded the following item to the City Council for scheduling of a public 
hearing.  In keeping with state law and Council policy, the Council will set the date of the public hearing upon 
receipt of recommendation. 
 
 
 
ITEM NO. REQUEST   COMMISSION ACTION COMMENT 

 
 

0-3-13  Request:  Subdivision Ordinance Revision          Recommended Approval       Legislative 
Applicant:  City of Coeur d’Alene 

  
   
In order to satisfy the mandatory 15-day notice requirement, the next recommended hearing date will be  
APRIL 15, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	addendum 1 agenda -031814
	smemo 0-3-13

